SAFET HINGEDINA DATA AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	IRC Form 591	nan menerala ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang an	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
LICENSEE Schnelle-/Meigs Testing P.O. Box ILGB Laramic, WY 82070 DOCT HUMBERS D30-30402 ALCENSE NUMBERS D40-2C93244-01 SDATE NUMBERS D40-2C93244 ALCENSE NUMBERS D40-2C93244 D40-2C944 D40-2C944 D40-	2:81) ) CFR總.201	SAFETY INSPECTION	1 2
$\frac{49-26924-01}{34PR.89}$			
$\frac{49-26924-01}{34PR.89}$	Shallo Maina To	sting 2. REGIONAL OFFICE	Paris TIT
$\frac{49-26924-01}{34PR.89}$	Senneller meigo re		A side
$\frac{49-26924-01}{34PR.89}$	P.O. Box 1661	611 Kyan	Plaza Drive, Suiters
$\frac{49-26924-01}{34PR.89}$	Laramie, WY 820	70 Arlington	, TX 76011
Inspection was an examination of the scrivities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear United Transaction constants of statestice examinations of procedures representative records, interview, with benone, and destructions by the inspector. The findings as a relation of this impaction are as follows:         1. Within the scope of this impaction, no violations were observed.         2. The impactor also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last impaction. We have no further questions on these actions at this time.         3. Ouring this impaction of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.         THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.         A.	DOCKET NUMBER(S)	+, LICENSE NONDERTS/	DATE OF INSPECTION
Inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear unitary Commission (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of you: license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspection. The findings as a result of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also writing the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on these actions at this time. 3. Ouring this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A	030-30402	49-26924-01	3APR 89
ultarcy Commission (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of you: Icones. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:  1. Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed.  2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on these actions at this time.  3. During this impection ertain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.  THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A	ensee:		
representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:          1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.         2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time.         3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.         THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.         A			
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A	,		
these actions at this time.         3. During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.         THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.	respection, no violation		
3. During this impaction certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.  THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A		aken to correct the violations identified during the	e last inspection. We have no further questions on
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.         A	those actions at this time.		
A.	3. During this inspection certain of your activities	, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requ	uirements.
of e	THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is	required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR	3 19.11.
of e			was not properly posted to indicate the presence
B. Containers located in	of a		. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.
Isebeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).         C.			
C.			were not properly
D.Records of	labeled to indicate the presence of radioacti	ve material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	
D.Records of	C		of sealed sources were not performed at the proper
10 CFR       or License Condition Number         E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.         F. Reports or notifications of       were not made in accordance         with 10 CFR       or License Condition Number         H.       Proper       Shipping         Paper       not       utilized       in         With 10 CFR       in       accordance         With 10 CFR       Paper       not       utilized       in         With 10 CFR       J.       In       accordance         J.       B905240165       890403       REG4 L IC30       accordance         k.       49-26924-01       FDC       FDC       FDC	frequencies. 10 CFR	License C	ondition Number
10 CFR       or License Condition Number         E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.         F. Reports or notifications of       were not made in accordance         with 10 CFR       or License Condition Number         H.       Proper       Shipping         Paper       not       utilized       in         With 10 CFR       in       accordance         With 10 CFR       Paper       not       utilized       in         With 10 CFR       J.       In       accordance         J.       B905240165       890403       REG4 L IC30       accordance         k.       49-26924-01       FDC       FDC       FDC	D Records of		were not properly maintained
F. Reports or notifications of		or License Condition Nu	
F. Reports or notifications of			
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. <u>Proper Shipping Paper not utilized in accordance</u> with IOCFR 7/165 1 J B905240165 890403 REG4 LIC30 K 49-26924-01 PDC reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the Items checked above. statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC	E. Documents were not properly posted or oth	nerwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. <u>Proper Shipping Paper not utilized in accordance</u> with 10 CFR 711.5 1 J B905240165 890403 REG4 LIC30 K 49-26924-01 PDC reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the Items checked above. Statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC	F. Reports or notifications of		were not made in accordance
I.       J.       B905240165       REG4       LIC30       A9-26924-01       PDC   reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above, statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC. TEOT of the submitted unless required by the context of the corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the context of the contex	with 10 CFR	or License Condition Nu	
J	WITH JOCFR 71	1.5 Paper not u	chlized in accordance
J	7		
REG4 LIC30 49-26924-01       PDC         reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC.         NRC.       Ifford of the taken to correct the violation of the submitted unless required b			
REG4 LIC30 49-26924-01       PDC         reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. Is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC.         D       D			
REG4 LIC30 49-26924-01       PDC         reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC.         NRC.       Ifford of full	J		
Treby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC.	8905240165 8	90403	
Treby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b NRC.		PDC	
s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b	K		
s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b			
NRC. IEOTON	rreby state that within 30 days the actions describe s statement of corrective actions is made in accord	d by me to the inspector will be taken to correct ance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No	the violations identified in the items checked above. further response will be submitted unless required by
Bet Sel aller J 3APR89 U.R. Lail 12APR89	NRC.	1	TEOTOL
DRA DAL AVAI JAPREY JAK ANNE IZAPREY	21000	7	1 . 11
MARIARIA I VIII	Dot Or barle	(JAPREY Vak,	Acovel 3APR89